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CONTINENTAL OI1L COMPANY

Eunice, New Mexico
November 1, 1960

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention of Mr, Joe D, Ramey
Gentlemen:

We forward herewith Form C-128, in triplicate, for our
State F-1 Well No., 1. As shown on the form, we propose to allo-
cate 640 acres consisting of Lots 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15 and
16, and the South half of Section 1, T-21S, R-36E.

Order No. R-941 has previously allocated 320 acres
(South half of the section) to this well. Order No., NSP-353 had
previously allocated 240 acres (Lots 10 through 15) to Well No,
5, Well No, 5 is shut-in,

This section is non-standard, in that it contains 320
excess acres., Inasmuch as the proposed proration unit consists
of 64,0 acres in the form of a square, contained within a single
Governmental section, it is respectfully requested that the pro-
rosed unit be considered as a standard Governmental section.

It is further respectfully requested that the 640 acre
unit shown on the attached plat be approved as a standard gas
proration unit in the Eumont Gas Pool under the provisions of

Rule 5-A of the General Rules and Regulations for the prorated
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